
To: Frank Robinson[FRobinson@applevalley.org] 
Cc: Dennis Cron[DCron@applevalley.org] 
From: Logan Olds 
Sent: Mon 11/3/2014 8:44:46 AM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject: Re: Grant Opportunity 
MAIL_RECEIVED: Mon 11/3/2014 8:47:14 AM 

Hi Frank 

Yes they are extending the 1 % loan program. There are some interesting programs out there. If the Town decides to 
acquire A VR there might be a few ways to finance it that might not have been considered. 

Thanks for thinking of us! 

Logan 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 3, 2014, at 8:19 AM, "Frank Robinson" <FRobinson@applevalley.org> wrote: 

Logan, 

You are probably already aware of this, but I wanted to share this notice I received this morning. 

Frank 

State Water Resources Control Board (Drought Funding Act) 

Deadline: December 2, 2014 

Amount: $800 million allocated 

http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/press room/press releases/2014/pr031914.pdf 

The State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) this week approved new low-interest financing 
terms for water recycling projects to help California produce an additional 150,000 acre-feet of recycled water 
annually, one of several actions Governor Brown called for in his Drought State of Emergency. 

Frank 

Frank W. Robinson, ICMA-CM 



Town Manager 

Town of Apple Valley 

14955 Dale Evans Parkway 

Apple Valley, CA 92307 

Office - (760) 240-7000 Ext. 7051 

FAX - (760) 240-7910 

-----CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION----- 

This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended 
by the sender of this message. This communication contains confidential and privileged material and is 
for the sole use of the intended recipient and receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient does 
not constitute a loss of the confidential or privileged nature of the communication. Any review or 
distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please immediately notify 
us by telephone at (760) 240-7000 Ext. 7051 or by email at frobinson@applevallev.org and delete all 
copies of this communication. 


